
Key Contract Terms 

 

Type of Contract: Expenditure 

 

X Contract > $500K   __Lease   __Sale/purchase of personal property __ Grant __ IGA   

__Sale of real property   

 

Vendor/Contractor Name:  Busco, Inc. 

 

Contract control number: 2013-13589-08 

 

City’s contract manager: Jon Luper 

 

Was this contractor selected by competitive process? Yes, RFP 2013 

 

Has this contractor provided these services to the City before? Yes 

 

Term/Duration of contract/project: New term is January 1, 2018 – September 30, 2018, 

the original term began 10/1/2013.   

 

Is this a new contract? No an amendment? Yes How many amendments? 8 

 

Renewal terms: N/A 

 

Authorizes an amendment with BUSCO, INC. a Nebraska Corporation through contract 

control number SOCSV-2013-13589-08, to add an additional $1,000,000 for a contract 

total amount of $4,050,000 and running through 09/30/2018. This agreement will provide 

transportation for clients from the Denver Rescue Mission (1130 Park Avenue West, 

Denver, CO 80205) to various approved recreation center/shelter locations throughout the 

Denver metro area on a year around basis.  If this service continues to be necessary after 

this contract’s new expiration date it shall be rebid.   

 

Source of funds: Mill Levy 

 

Benefit: Provides bus transportation to homeless persons on a daily through a circular 

route for placement in shelter type settings. 

 

Termination provision for City and for contractor: Yes 

 

Is this contract subject to: ___W/MBE  __ DBE  __ ACDBE __SBE  __XO 101 

 

WBE/MBE/DBE commitments (construction, design, Airport concession contracts): 

 

Location: Metro Denver 

Affected Council District:  City Wide 

 


